
Gregory-Portland Independent School District

BOARD MEMORANDUM
TO: DR. MICHELLE CAVAZOS

FROM: Penny Armstrong

CC: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DR. ISMAEL GONZALEZ III
BRITTNEY SOLIZ-SANDOVAL
DEBORAH GARZA
MICHAEL THIEME
DR. MICHAEL NORRIS
PENNY ARMSTRONG

DATE: Monday, August 25, 2025

SUBJECT: Local Classroom Review

PRIORITIES

PRIORITY 1: EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE
1.2 Annually increase performance in math for all students and all student groups
1.1 Annually increase performance in reading for all students and all student groups
PRIORTY 2: HIGH PERFORMING AND ENGAGED WORKFORCE
N/A
PRIORITY 3: QUALITY SERVICE AND IMPACTFUL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
N/A
PRIORITY 4: EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE DISTRICT AND CAMPUS OPERATIONS
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Type: Report

To support district and parent visibility into classroom instructional material quality, HB 1605 required 



TEA to develop Local Classroom Reviews. This report will provide an overview of the process for parents 
to request a local classroom review.

RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT AMOUNT AND FUNDING SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):

N/A

BOARD RELATED POLICY:

FNG(LOCAL)-A

ACTION ITEM SUGGESTED MOTION (if applicable):

N/A


